Gramling, Mitzi

From: Peter Doyle [PDOYLE@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2002 8:03 AM

To: MGramling@mpr.org

Subject: Re: FW: carriage of the Elegy concert 10/8/01

202 418 1411. Thanks.

>>> "Gramling, Mitzi" <MGramling@mpr.org> 01/31/02 08:55AM >>>
Dear Mr Doyle:

I now have a more complete list of stations that carried the Elegy
concert,

a post 9/11 concert fundraiser for which the Commission granted a
waiver. 389

public radio stations broadcast the concert. Since stations self-report,
the

"final" list may not be totally accurate, but it is as good as we will
ever

have.

I don't have the list in electronic form. I would be happy to fax it to
you
if you'll let me know what your fax number is.

Thanks.

Mitzi T Gramling
Associate General Counsel
Minnesota Public Radio

45 East Seventh Street
Saint Paul, MN 55101
{651) 250-1259 phone
{651) 290-1243 fax
email: mgramling@mpr.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Gramling, Mitzi

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2001 9:48 AM

To: 'pdoyle@fcc.gov'

Subject: carriage of the Elegy concert 10/8/01

Dear Mr Doyle:

This is a followup to the waiver granted to MPR and other stations for
the

broadcast of a concert on October 8, 2001 that contained minimal
fundraising

mentions for the American Red Cross.

Here are the MPR stations that carried the broadcast:

KRSU FM Appleton, MN

KCRB FM Bemidji, MN

KBFR FM Brainerd, MN

KLCD FM Decorah, TA

WSCD FM Duluth, MN

KSJIN FM Saint Paul/Minneapolis, MN
KCCM FM Moorhead, MN




+ KLSE FM Rochester MN

KSJR M Collegeville, MN

KGAC FM St Peter, MN

KRSD FM Sicux Falls, SD

KWRV FM Sun Valley, ID

EKQMN FM Thief River Falls, MN
WIRR FM Virginia/Hibbing, MN
KRSW FM Worthington, MH

WMLS FM Grand Marais, MN

In additien, we know the following stations alsc carried the broadcast:

WBNI FM Fort Wayne, Ind

KBYU FM Proveo, UT

the Maine Public Radic network {I don't know the call signs)
WCMU FM Mt. Pleasant, MI

We probably will have a better, but not perfect, carriage list after the
first of the year., I will make a note to myself to update you then.

Thank you again.

Mitzi T Gramling
Assoclate General Counsel
Minnesota Public Radio

45 East Seventh Street
Saint Paul, MN 55101
{651) 23%0-1259 phone
{651) 280-1243 fax

emall: mgramling@mpr.org
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Public Radio International
Carriage Report for Elegy: A Tribute Performance
' Total Number of Stations 39
Total Number of Repeat Broadeasts 1
Date: 01/30/02

Start || End Start End
Market Rank| CL Frequency| Days) |'p Time || Date Date

Decorah, 1A 0 ||KLcD-FM || 895 |iMoN]| 39 11 %00 11oi0801 1110801
' _ : !
SunValley, D [ 0 ||[RWRV-FM|| 919 |pMon|| 730 |1 990 100801 |11/08/01
PM || PM
7:00 1 830
Fort Wayne,IN || 103 || WBNLFM || 89.1 | [MonN|[ 72011 830 ||1000/01 (170801
North Manchester, ' 7:00 || 830
lan 0 || WBNEFM || 8.5 | MoN| | B0 |1 830 o801 |11/08101
Alpena, MI 0 |{WCML-FM|| 917 |Mon||300 || 9:30 V1150e/01!l11/08/01
- PM || PM
. 200 ][ 930
Bay City, ML || 127 | [ WUCK-FM]| | 90.1 | IMON]| 320 1} 930 1110/08/01] 11108101
. 3:00 ][ 930
Herbor Springs MI|| 0|\ WeMW-FM]| 103.9 | |onN|f 890 1| 930 140080111 0801
730 ][ 9:00
Houghton, ML || 0 || WGGL-EM|| 911 | iMON]| 730 {1 9:00 110/08/01] [11/08/01
Mount Pleasant, MI| | 0 | {WCMU-EM| | 89.5 | IMoON| [ 899 11 930 11 q/08/01[11/08/01
Oscoda, MI 0 ||weMB-FM|| 957 |von|{ 300 || 9:30 11\ h0e01!l11/08/01
: : PM || PM

Seult Ste, Marie, MI|| 0 ||WCMZ-FM|| 983 |jmon]| 300 | 930 |1 00en1Ti1/08/01

Standish, MI 0 [IwwcMm-eMl| 969 |iMoN 35%2 i,ig 10/08/01 | |11/08/01

Appleton, MN {| 0 ||KRSU-EM || 913 |pMon|| 730 |1 900 1000111110801

PM (| PM
Bemidji, MN 0 |{KCRB-FM || 885 |[vON|| 739 |1 900 Iyome01]l11/08/01
y : PM || PM
Brainerd, MN 0 ||XBPRFM || 907 |pMon]| 739 11 900 1yonemi| 110801
: PM (| PM
Buhl, MN 0 || WIRR-FM || 909 |{MoN]| 738 |] 900 (}y008/011i11/08/01
' PM || PM
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”

Collegevilles, MN || 0 || KSIR-FM || 901 |MON|| 520 || %20 |110/08/01|11/08/01

Duluth, MN || 222 || wscD-EM || - 929 |(MON 'i,gg 91,22 10/08/01 | |11/08/01

Mankato/St. Peer, || o || kcac-km|| 905 ||Mon(| 730 || 990 | 100801 | (110801

MN PM || PM
Moothead, MN || 214 ||KCcoM-FM || 911 ||mon 'i,ig 91’,?\2 10/08/01| |11/08/01
Rochester, MN || 0 || kLse-rM |l 917 |lvon 71;30 200 110/08/01 | |11/08/01

M || PMm
St. Paul/ 730 1] 9:00
| Minnespetis, vy || 17 || KSTN-FM [| 9.5 |(von]| 739 11 900 | iomi01 f11/08/01

Thief River Falls, 7:30 9:00
MN 0 |IKOMN-FM 91.5 MON BM M 10/08/01)111/08/01

Worthington, MN || 0 || kxRsw-EM|| 917 |iMON ;,gg g;gg 10/08/01! |11/08/01

Wilmington, NC |1 177 |\WHQR-FM || 913 |pvon|| 3¢ |} 938 1 1008/01|11/08/01

Sioux Falls, SD || 211 [| KRSD-FM || 88.1 |[mMont! 739 [{ 290 || 0/08/011|11/08/01

M || PM
6:00 |[ 7:30

Provo, UT 36 [{ KBYU-FM 89.1 MON 10/08/011[11/08/01
PM || PM

Afton, WY 0 |IKUwWA-FM|| 913 |iMoni| %00 [110:30 1100801 |11/08/01
. PM || PM

Buffalo, WY 0 ||KBUW-FM|{| 90.5 |[imon|{Z00 111030 Hiame/m11111/08/01
PM || PM

Casper, WY 0 |[KuwCFM|| 913 ||MoN;| %% ey ||10/0801 | 11/08/01

PM PM

ICody/PowclI,WY 0 ||[kUwWPFM|| 90.1 {iMon]| 290 111030 |1y568i01111/08/01

Douglas, WY || 0 |[KDUW-EM|| 917 ||monj| 90 1110:30 1110/08/01 1 11/08/01

PM PM
. 9:00 || 10:30
Gillette, WY 0 ||KUWG-FM 909 |MON PM pv || 10/08/01 11/08/01

M PM

H Jackson, WY 0 [[KUWIEM || 903 |hvont| 200 1[10:30 11:008/011|11/08/01

Lataraie, WY o |lkuwrFM|| 919 |IMON 91;122 1%:13[0 10/08/01 | |11/08/01

[ I 11 i LA 119:00”10:30—“ 11 1
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Newcastle, WY 0 | IKUWN-FM 90.5 |MON 10/08/01|11/08/01

PM || PM
Pinedale, WY 0 |Ilkuwx-rm|| 909 |IMON %;gg lgff 10/08/01 | |11/08/01
. 0:00 11030 ||
Rock Springs, WY || 0 ||KUWZEM|| 905 |IMON|| 333 || 1357 | [10/08/01| j11/08/01
F Sheridan, WY o |{ksuw-eM|| o013 |fvoni! %00 |[10:30 V1108701 |11/08/01

PM P

Sundance, WY || 0 |lkuwp-em!| 915 |lmon 91101\2 1%’1310 10/08/01 | |11/08/01
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